# RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

TITLE SHEET

## MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by US WATS, Inc., with its principal offices at 126 Presidential Blvd., Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania, 19004. This tariff applies to services furnished within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

US WATS, Inc. is a "competitive" telecommunications company as defined in Missouri PSC Case No. TO-88-142 within the State of Missouri.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

\_ November 17, 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

OCT 13 1993

SUBJECT	MISSQURI
Section I - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	Public Service Commission
Section II - Rules & Regulations.	
Description of Service	
Billing Procedure	
Calculation of Distance	
Customer's Liability in the Event of Denial or Disconnect	
Customer Service	
Denial of Service	
Deposits	
Emergency Calls	
Interruption of Service	
Liability of Carrier	10
Limitations	
Minimum Call Completion Rate	
Refusal or Discontinuance by Company	12
Reinstitution of Service	13
Responsibilities of the Customer	11
Restoration of Service	12
Returned Checks	
Right to Backbill for Improper Use of Company's Service	s 13
Service Area	
Taxes	13
Termination by Customer	12
Timing of Calls.	<b>3</b> 14
Use CANCELLEL	10
Timing of Calls. Use.  CANCELLEE  General Description of Service.  Service Options.  JAN 2 8 2000	17
Service Ontions IAM 2.8 2000	17
Time of Day Pate Periods	7 18
Section IV Dates	mission 10
Service Options  Time of Day Rate Periods  Section IV - Rates  Directory Assistance  Directory Assistance	30
Directory Assistance	20
USW 800 Service	
USW Business Service	
USW Travel Service	20

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

November 77. 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 171993 94-11

## Waiver of Rules and Regulations

RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

Pursuant to Case TA-94-11 issued September 28, 1993, the following Statutes September and Regulations have been waived for purposes of offering network services as September 1997.

#### Statutory Provisions

Section 392.240(1)	-	Rates - reasonable average return on investment.
Section 392.270	-	Property valuation.
Section 392.280	-	Depreciation rates.
Section 392.290	-	Issuance of stocks and bonds.
Section 392.310	-	Issuance of stocks and bonds.
Section 392.320	-	Issuance of stocks and bonds.
Section 392.330	-	Issuance of stocks and bonds.
Section 392.340	-	Reorganization.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective: November 17, 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President
US WATS, INC.
126 Presidential Blvd.

Bala Cymydd, Pennsylvania 19004

Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100 NOV 17 1993 94-11

US WATS, INC.

Original Sheet 4 RECEIVED

#### Commission Rules and Regulations

OCT 13 1993

MISSOURI
MISSOURI

4 CSR	240-10.	.020
-------	---------	------

Income on depreciation fundamies mentamission

4 CSR 240-30.010(2)(C)

Posting exchange rates at central offices.

4 CSR 240-30.060(5)(B) through (O)

Minimum filing requirements (rate increases).

4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(B)

Exchange boundary maps.

4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(C)

Record of access lines.

4 CSR 240-32.030(2)

Records kept within state.

4 CSR 240-32.050(3-6)

Telephone directories.

4 CSR 240-32.070(4)

Coin telephones.

4 CSR 240-33.030

Inform customers of lowest priced service.

CANGELLED

JAN 2 8 2000

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective: Novem

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

# RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

# CONCURRING, CONNECTING OR OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIER'S SOURI Public Service Commission

There are no concurring, connecting or participating carriers.

#### EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL TERMS

The following symbols shall be used in this tariff for the purpose indicated below:

- (R) to signify reduction.
- (1) to signify increase.
- (R) to signify change regulations
- (T) to signify a changed in text but no change in rate or regulation.
- (N) to signify new rate or regulation.
- (D) to signify discontinued rate or regulation.
- (K) to signify material transferred to.
- (M) to signify material transferred from.

Trade Name:

The trade name used by Carrier shall be:

**USW** 

CANCELLED

JAN 2 8 2000

Public Service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Nevenber 7, 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 171993

#### TARIFF FORMAT

KECEINED

OCT 13 1993

- A. Sheet Numbering Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariffe where recommission sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.
- B. Sheet Revision Numbers Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the MOPSC. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the MOPSC follows in its tariff approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.
- C. **Paragraph Numbering Sequence** There are seven levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2. 2.1 2.1.1 2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1. 2.1.1.A.1.a. 2.1.1.A.1.a.(1).

CANCELLED

JAN 2 8 2000

Public Service Commission

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the MOPSC, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (\*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remain the same, just revised revision levels on some pages.) The tariff user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the MOPSC.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Hoyember 17, 199

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 17 1993

## CANCELLED

P.S.C. MO. No. 1

JAN 2 8 2000

US WATS, INC.

SECTION I - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

RECEIVED

**ORIGINAL SHEET 7** 

Access Line -

OCT 13 1993

An arrangement which connects the Customer's location to all USW switching center. Public Service Commission

Accounting Code -

A multi-digit code which enables a customer to allocate long distance charges to its internal accounts.

Authorization Code -

A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a Customer to enable Carrier to identify use of Service on the Customer's account and to bill the Customer accordingly. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to a Customer to identify individual users or groups of users. Entitlement to any authorization code shall create no property or other right or interest in the use of any particular authorization code.

Authorized User -

A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer to communicate, utilizing the Carrier's service.

Commission -

The Missouri Public Service Commission.

Company or Carrier -

US Wats, Inc. unless otherwise clearly indicated by the context.

Customer -

The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders, cancels, amends or uses service under this tariff and is responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company's tariff.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

emben 7 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

# SECTION I - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CARASIVED

OCT 13 1993

LEC -

Local Exchange Company.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Long Distance Resale Service -

Long Distance Resale Service is a public communications service for hire, which includes providing long distance service to Customers through the resale of leased lines and services provided by multiple other common Carriers.

**MOPSC** -

Missouri Public Service Commission.

User -

The calling party utilizing the services of USW and responsible for the payment of charges, unless that responsibility has been accepted by others, such as in the case of collect, third party and room charge calls.

USW -

Used throughout this tariff to mean US Wats, Inc. unless clearly indicated otherwise by the text.

V & H Coordinates -

Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage is used for the purpose of rating calls.

JAN 2 8 2000

Public Service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Hoyember 1-7, 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 17 1993 94-77 MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

### SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS

MECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

#### 2.1 Description of Service

MISSOURI

- USW's services and facilities are furnished for communications originating at 2.1.1 specified points within the state of Missouri under terms of this tariff. Service is provided twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week.
- 2.1.2 USW is a resale common carrier providing intrastate communications long distance message toll telephone service to Customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.
- 2.1.3 The Customer's monthly charges for Carrier's service are based upon the total time the Customer actually uses the service. For billing purposes, calls are rounded up to the next six second increment unless specified otherwise in this price list. Minimum call duration is thirty seconds.

2.1.4 CANCELLED

USW installs, operates, and maintains the communications services provided hereinunder in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this tariff. USW may act as the Customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities (such as the local exchange carrier), when authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a Customer's missidocation to the USW network. The Customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement. The Company agrees to dutifully abide by all Rules and Regulations as set forth by the MOPSC.

#### 2.2 Limitations

- Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and 2.2.1 equipment, or both facilities and equipment, and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 USW reserves the right to discontinue or limit service when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the Customer is using service in violation of provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

17, 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 17 1993 94-11

US WATS, INC.

JAN 282000 PSCMO#2 PRIGINAL SHEET 10

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS MESCUP

OCT 13 1993

## 2.2 <u>Limitations</u> (Cont'd.)

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

- 2.2.3 All facilities and services provided under this tariff are directly or indirectly controlled by USW and the Customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities without the express written consent of the Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities.
- 2.2.4 Prior written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions of service.

## 2.3 <u>Use</u>

2.3.1 Services provided under this tariff may be used for any lawful purpose for which the service is technically suited by the Customer or the Customer's authorized user(s).

### 2.4 <u>Liability of Carrier</u>

- 2.4.1 Liability of the Company for damages arising out mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays or errors or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service, channels or other facilities and not caused by the negligence of the Customer's, commences upon activation of service and in no event exceeds an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of service during which such mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays or errors or defects in the transmission occur, or as otherwise determined in a court of law. For the purposes of computing such amount, a month is considered to have thirty (30) days.
- 2.4.2 In no event will Company be responsible for consequential damages or lost profits suffered by Customer on account of interrupted or unsatisfactory service unless Company is found to have been grossly negligent.
- 2.4.3 The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other company or companies furnishing a portion of the service. No agents or employees of other carriers/companies shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Company.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

November 1, 199

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 171993

US WATS, INC.

JAN 2 8 2000

ORIGINAL SHEET 11

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

## 2.4 <u>Liability of Carrier</u> (Cont'd)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2.4.4 The Company shall not be liable for and the Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person, or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the premises of the Customer or any other property whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, Act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government which is not the direct result of the Company's control or negligence. No agents or employees of other companies shall be deemed to be agents or employees of the Carrier.

#### 2.5 Responsibilities of the Customer

- 2.5.1 The user/Customer is responsible for payment of the charges set forth in this tariff unless the responsibility for such payment has been accepted by the called party, a third party, or a subscriber.
- 2.5.2 The user/Customer is responsible for compliance with the applicable regulations set forth in this tariff.

## 2.6 Interruption of Service

2.6.1 Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to the Company's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or the failure of channels, equipment or communication systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.4 herein. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify the Company immediately of any interruption of service for which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. Before giving such notice, Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any furnished by Customer and connected to Company's terminal. Interruptions caused by Customer's-provided or Company's-provided automatic dialing equipment are not deemed an interruption of service as defined herein since the Customer has the option of using the long distance network via local exchange company access.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

November 17, 1993

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US Wats, Inc. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 17 1993 94-11

US WATS, INC.

JAN 2 8 2000

blic Service Commission

ORIGINAL SHEET 12

MISSOUP! RECEIVED

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

2.7 Restoration of Service

MISSOURI

2.7.1 The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with the priority system specified in part 64 Subpart D of The Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.

#### 2.8 Refusal or Discontinuance by Company

- 2.8.1 Without incurring liability, USW may refuse or immediately discontinue service following Customer's receipt of a written notice allowing five working days prior to disconnection. USW may discontinue service under the following conditions:
  - 2.8.1.A For nonpayment of any sum due to the Company for more than 30 days after the Company issues the bill for the amount due.
  - 2.8.1.B For use of telephone service for any other property or purpose than that described in the contract.
  - 2.8.1.C For failure or refusal to provide USW with an adequate advance payment to insure payment of bills in accordance with USW's regulations as set forth by contract.
  - 2.8.1.D For periods of account inactivity in excess of sixty days.
  - 2.8.1.E For failure of the Customer to make proper application prior to contracting for service.

## 2.9 Termination by Customer

2.9.1 Customer may cancel service by providing thirty days written notice to USW.

### 2.10 Deposits

2.10.1 The Company does not presently require deposits, however, reserves the right to collect a deposit of up to two (2) month's estimated usage for customers who are unable to establish credit. The collection and administration of deposits will be governed by and in accordance with all existing Rules and Regulations.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

(A) oven be 17, 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

# CANCELLED

P.S.C. MO. No. 1

US WATS, INC.

JAN 2 8 2000 DSCMOHZ PROEIVED

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

#### 2.11 <u>Taxes</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2.11.1 All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

### 2.12 Right to Backbill for Improper Use of Company's Services

2.12.1 Any person or entity which uses, appropriates or secures the use of services from Company, whether directly or indirectly, in any unlawful manner or through the providing of any misleading or false information to Company and which use, appropriation, or securing of services is inconsistent with the stated uses, intents, and purposes of this tariff or any restrictions, conditions, and limitations stated herein, shall be liable for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges that would have been applicable to the use of Company's services actually made by Customer. In addition, Company shall be entitled to recover an amount equal to a late payment fee of 1.5 percent per month for the period(s) for which such charges would have been payable.

#### 2.13 Denial of Service

2.13.1 In the event of the nonpayment of any sum due, the use of foul or profane expressions, the impersonation of another with fraudulent intent, or of any other violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, or of the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, Company may either temporarily deny service or terminate the contract.

#### 2.14 Customer's Liability in the Event of Denial or Disconnection of Service

2.14.1 In the event Customer's service is denied or disconnected by the Carrier for any of the reasons stated in sections 2.8 and 2.13, Customer shall be liable for all unpaid charges due and owing to Company.

#### 2.15 Reinstitution of Service

2.15.1 If Customer seeks reinstitution of service following disconnection of service by Company, Customer shall pay to Company prior to the time service is reinstituted (1) all accrued and unpaid charges and (2) a new connection fee of \$25.00.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Movember 17, 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 171993

US WATS, INC.

JAN 2 8 2000

Long Service Commission Fu VIED 4

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

#### 2.16 Returned Checks

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2.16.1 If Company receives a check from a Customer in payment for service rendered or for any other reason of indebtedness and which is returned from the bank due to insufficient or uncollected funds, closed account, apparent tampering, missing signature or endorsement, or for any other reason, Company shall apply a service charge after Customer has been forwarded a notice of same five days in advance as follows:

Per Returned Check: 5% or fifteen dollars, which ever is greater.

- 2.16.2 The charge shall be applied to Customer's monthly billing, in addition to any other charges which may apply under this tariff.
- 2.16.3 Payment rendered by check, which is subsequently dishonored shall not constitute payment until such time as repayment is made by valid means.

#### 2.17 Timing of Calls

2.17.1 USW bills calls in six second increments. Long distance usage charges are based on the actual usage of USW's network. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. Chargeable time ends when either party "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. USW does not bill for uncompleted calls.

### 2.18 Billing Procedure

2.18.1 USW's billing is done internally at USW's headquarters located at 126 Presidential Blvd., Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004. USW bills in six second increments for all services. USW does not charge for incomplete call attempts; and uses V&H rate center coordinates for determining mileage distances between the rate center of the true call point of origin and the rate center for the point of termination for rating calls.

#### 2.19 Customer Service

2.19.1 In the event that the customer is experiencing a service problem, the local telephone company will refer the customer to USW. Questions regarding billing can also be directed to USW's Customer Service Department in Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania via mail or by dialing their toll free number, 800 545-8292. Credits to customer accounts will be applied on the next USW bill.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

November 17 199

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 17 1993

US WATS, INC.

REPORT 15

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

### 2.20 Calculation of Distance

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 2.20.1 Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.
- 2.20.2 The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. USW uses vertical and horizontal coordinates produced by Bell Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V & H coordinates tape and Bell's NECA tariff No. 4.

2.20.2.A FORMULA:

CANCELLED

 $\sqrt{\frac{(V2-V1)^2+(H2-H1)^2}{10}}$ 

Public Service Commission

#### 2.21 Service Area

2.21.1 The service area of Company includes all points, statewide, in Missouri.

## 2.22 Minimum Call Completion Rate

2.22.1 Customers can expect a call completion rate of not less than 99% during peak use periods for all Feature Group D Equal Access 1+ services. The call completion rate is calculated as the number of calls completed (including calls completed to a busy line or to a line which remains unanswered by the called party) divided by the number of calls attempted.

#### 2.23 Emergency Calls

2.23.1 Message toll telephone calls, to governmental emergency service agencies as set forth in (a) following, having primary or principal responsibility with respect to the provision of emergency services to persons and property in the area from which the call is made, meeting the definition and criteria of an emergency call as set forth in (b) following, are offered at no charge to customers.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

November 7 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

ORIGINAL SHEET 16

RECEIVED

SECTION II - RULES & REGULATIONS, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

2.23 Emergency Calls, (Cont'd)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- 2.23.1.A Governmental fire fighting, State Highway Patrol, police and emergency squad service (as designated by the appropriate governmental agency) qualify as governmental emergency service agencies provided they answer emergency service calls on a personally attended (live) twenty-four (24) hour basis, three hundred sixty-five (365) days a year, including holidays.
- 2.23.1.B An emergency is an occurrence or set of circumstances in which conditions pose immediate threat to human life and/or property and necessitate that prompt action be taken. An emergency call is an originated call of short duration to a governmental emergency service agency in order to seek assistance for such an emergency.
- 2.23.1.C Emergency Shortage of facilities: The Carrier reserves the right to limit the length of conversations in times of emergency if a shortage of facilities occurs.

CANCELLED

JAN 28 2000

Public service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Novembe 17, 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

US Wats, Inc.

JAN 28 2000

Qriginal Sheet 17

ECEIVED

Section III - Description of Services

OCT 13 1993

#### 3.1 General Description of Service

- MISSOURI For purposes of this tariff, the service provided by USWII Shevice Complession distance telecommunications service within the State of Missouri and is available to all customers in equal access areas who have established an account(s) with USW. The service may be accessed on a direct dial, or "Touch One" basis.
- USW's services are offered to subscribers on a monthly basis.
- 3.1.3 USW's services are offered to subscribers twenty-four hours a day.
- 3.1.4 All service shall remain in effect for a minimum of thirty days.
- USW's underlying carriers include AT&T and Wiltel.

#### 3.2 Service Options

- 3.2.1 **USW** Business Service: A one-way multi-point service whereby the user originates and terminates calls via business telephone lines, switching on through Equal Access Dialing procedures.
- USW 800 Service: USW's 800 Service provides facilities for business Customer(s) to receive toll calls. The Customer will be assigned a unique 800 Telephone Number(s) that when dialed, will be switched over Carrier's network and terminate at a Customer designated telephone number(s). USW's 800 Service is available twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. Service is provided by USW's underlying carriers. Incoming calls from the USW network terminate at the Customer premises via special access or business line termination.
- USW Travel Service: USW's Travel Service provides facilities to complete toll 3.2.3 calls between two points when the Customer is away from his or her premises. The Customer will be assigned a unique travel authorization code(s) that authorizes the use of Travel Service by that Customer. Customers may request from USW a Travel Card for use in accessing the USW network of carrier services when away from business telephones. Customer dials the appropriate carrier access number sequence specified on the Customer's USW Travel Card.
- **Directory Assistance:** The underlying carrier provides service to USW to offer 3.2.4 directory assistance services which the Customer may access by dialing area code plus 555-1212. Customer will be billed for such service by USW.

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215)660-0100

NOV 171993 94-11 MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

#### SECTION IV - RATES, (CONT'D)

# RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

#### 3.3 Time of Day Rate Periods

MISSOURI
The appropriate rates apply for day, evening and night/weekblic allowage commission following chart.

	MON	TUES	WED	THUR	FRI	SAT	SUN
8:00 AM TO 5:00 PM*	D	aytime	Rate	Perio	ď		
5:00 PM TO 11:00*	E	vening ergas <sub>e</sub> a	Rate	Perio	ď		Eve.
11:00 PM TO 8:00 AM*		ight/V	Veeke	nd Ra	te Per	lod	

CANCELLED

JAN 282000

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

NOV 171993 94-11 MISSOURI

**Public Service Commission** 

JAN 28 2000

US WATS, INC.

mission Priginal Sheet 19

SECTION IV - RATES

RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

#### 4.1 **USW Business Service**

MISSOURI Business Service provides facilities to complete toll calls well a call wel Missouri. The rates\* are: (All zero minus traffic will be routed to the LEC)

	D/	\Y	EVE	NING	NIGHT/WEEKEND.		
RATE MILEAGE	INITIAL MINUTE	EACH ADD'L MINUTE	INITIAL MINUTE	EACH ADD'L MINUTE	INITIAL MINUTE	EACH ADD'L MINUTE	
0 - 10	\$0.1100	\$0.0900	\$0.0880	\$0.0720	\$0.0715	\$0.0585	
11 - 14	\$0.1500	\$0.1300	\$0.1200	\$0.1040	\$0.0975	\$0.0845	
15 - 18	\$0.1800	\$0.1600	\$0.1440	\$0.1280	\$0.1170	\$0.1040	
19 - 23	\$0.2050	\$0.1700	\$0.1560	\$0.1360	\$0.1430	\$0.1105	
24 - 28	\$0.2350	\$0.1760	\$0.1885	\$0.1600	\$0.1820	\$0.1300	
29 - 33	\$0.2350	\$0.1950	\$0.1945	\$0.1760	\$0.1850	\$0.1430	
34 - 40	\$0.2650	\$0.2350	\$0.2025	\$0.1865	\$0.1865	\$0.1560	
41 - 50	\$0.2750	\$0.2450	\$0.2025	\$0.1865	\$0.1880	\$0.1690	
51 - 60	\$0.2850	\$0.2550	\$0.2105	\$0.1925	\$0.1945	\$0.1730	
61 - 80	\$0.2950	\$0.2600	\$0.2110	\$0.2005	\$0.1975	\$0.1745	
81 - 100	\$0.3250	\$0.2750	\$0.2245	\$0.2010	\$0.1975	\$0.1915	
101 - 125	\$0.3350	\$0.2950	\$0.2295	\$0.2250	\$0.2090	\$0.2045	
126 - 150	\$0.3450	\$0.3050	\$0.2425	\$0.2410	\$0.2155	\$0.2110	
151 - 190	\$0.3550	\$0.3150	\$0.2505	\$0.2490	\$0.2220	\$0.2175	
191 - 300	\$0.4050	\$0.3650	\$0.2585	\$0.2570	\$0.2220	\$0.2175	
301 - 430	\$0.4050	\$0.3650	\$0.3185	\$0.2865	\$0.2795	\$0.2535	
431 - Over	\$0.4050	\$0.3650	\$0.3185	\$0.2865	\$0.2795	\$0.2535	

Above rates are rounded and billed in six second increments following a initial thirty second minimum.

Recognized Holidays: Thanksgiving Day

**Christmas Day** 

Veterans Day

President's Day

Columbus Day

Memorial Day

New Year's Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Martin Luther King Day

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100

# RECEIVED

SECTION IV - RATES, (CONT'D)

OCT 13 1993

#### 4.2 **USW Travel Service**

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission** 

٠...

- From origination to termination, the maximum rates are the same as the underlying service contracted for plus:
  - An \$0.85 per call charge will be added to the appropriate tariffed rates.

#### 4.3 USW 800 Service

- From origination to termination, the maximum rates are the same as the underlying service contracted for plus:
  - A monthly \$20.00 exclusive 800 number charge will be added to the appropriate tariffed rates

#### 4.4 Directory Assistance

4.4.1 Customer will not be charged for the first six directory assistance calls. Thereafter, a \$0.50 per call charge will be applied.

**CANCELLED** 

0002 8 2 nal

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

By:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215)660-0100

NOV 17 1993 94-11 MISSOURI

**Public Service Commission** 

## RECEIVED

OCT 13 1993

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

(INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

OR

( RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE )

CANCELLED

JAN 2 8 2000

ubito Service Commission

Issued:

October 13, 1993

Effective:

lovember 17 1993

Ву:

Stephen Parker, Executive Vice-President US WATS, INC. 126 Presidential Blvd. Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004 (215) 660-0100



November 9, 1999 Via Overnight

Mr. Dale Roberts

Executive Secretary and Chief Regulatory Law Judge

Missouri Public Service Commission

301 West High

Harry S. Truman State Office Building

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

P.O. Drawer 200

210 N. Park Ave.

Winter Park, FL

32789

Winter Park, FL

RE:

Corporate Information Update for US WATS, Inc.

32790-0200

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Tel: 407-740-8575 Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc.com

This letter and attachment are filed on behalf of US WATS, Inc. to provide current information regarding the company's regulatory contact, officers, directors and other items of interest. US WATS, Inc. was originally authorized as a long distance reseller within the State of Missouri pursuant to Commission order in Docket No. 94-11.

As information, a merger between US WATS, Inc. and ACC Corporation was proposed during 1997 with ACC Corporation being the surviving entity. This merger was never consummated. As a result, US WATS, Inc. continues to operate as a stand-alone, publicly held corporation.

Please verify that your records show US WATS' correct corporate status and the corporate and contact information contained in the attached update. If further filings are required to update the company's status or information on file, please contact me at (407) 740-8575.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided for that purpose. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely.

Hal Stringer Consultant to

US WATS, Inc.

cc:

Mike McAnulty - US WATS

Pat Whittle - Swidler, Berlin, Shereff, & Friedman, LLP

file:

US WATS - MO

tms:

MOI9901x

# US WATS, Inc. Corporate Information Update November 9, 1999

#### 1. Company Name and Headquarters Address:

US WATS, Inc.

2 Greenwood Square

3331 Street Road

Suite 275

Bensalem, PA 19020

Telephone:

(215) 633-9400

Toll-Free:

(800) 872-3369

Facsimile:

(215) 633-9467

#### 2. Company Structure:

US WATS, Inc. remains a publicly held corporation organized under the laws of the State of New York. The Company's stock is traded on the NASDAQ Exchange under the symbol "USWI". US WATS has not been a party to any consummated merger or acquisition as of this date.

#### 3. Company Contact for Ongoing Regulatory Correspondence and Complaints:

Mr. Michael McAnulty

US WATS, Inc.

2 Greenwood Square

3331 Street Road

Suite 275

Bensalem, PA 19020

Telephone:

(215) 244-3424

Facsimile:

(215) 244-3443

#### 4. Current Officers and Directors:

The Officers of US WATS, Inc. are:

Mr. David Hurwitz

President & Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Michael McAnulty

Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

#### The Directors of US WATS, Inc. are:

Mr. James Rossi

Chairman and Director

Mr. Murry Goldberg

Director

Mr. Arthur Regan

Director

Mr. Dominic Romano

Director

All officers and directors may be reached at the company's headquarters address listed above.